



So-Min PARK

Patent Attorney

smpark3@leeinternational.com

T. 82-2-2262-6164

F. 82-2-2273-4605

So-Min Park has broad experience in mechanical engineering, material engineering, display B/P and, in particular, instruments. Practicing as a patent attorney, she handled, among others, OA work including patent application and registration for local and foreign clients, prior art search and preparation of patent map.

Prior to joining Lee International IP & Law, Ms. Park worked for Y.P. Lee, Mock & Partners (2013-2016) and KBK & Associates (2012-2013). She received a bachelor's degree in new materials engineering from Korea University in 2013.

Practice Area

- Display
- Alloys
- Materials
- Medical Devices
- Electronic Appliances

Experience

- Lee International IP & Law (2016~Present)
- Y.P.Lee, Mock & Partners (2013~2016)
- KBK & Associates (2012~2013)

Education

- Korea University (B.S., New Materials Engineering, 2013)

Qualifications

- Admitted as a Korean Patent & Trademark Attorney (2011)

Membership

- Korean Patent Attorneys Association (KPAA)

Etc

- Languages : Korean, English

Trusted Partner for Your Global IP Needs

